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 Anti-Dumping Review Panel 
C/O Legal , Audit & Assurance 

Department of Industry, Innovation and Science 
10 Binara Street 

Canberra City ACT 2601 

02 6276 1781  
Email: ADRP@industry.gov.au 

Web: www.adreviewpanel.gov.au 

 

By email 
 
Commissioner of the Anti-Dumping Commission 
Anti-Dumping Commission  
55 Collins Street  
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 
 

Dear Commissioner, 

ADRP Review No. 100 Wind Towers exported from the People’s Republic of China and the 

Republic of Korea 

I refer to your letter of 31 January 2020 requesting a longer period to provide a report on the 

reinvestigation in relation to Wind Towers exported from the People’s Republic of China and the 

Republic of Korea (ADN 2019/33). 

 

I have considered your request and the grounds for requesting the extension and agree to an 

extension of 30 days to provide the reinvestigation report.  

 

In granting this extension, I have had regard to my reinvestigation request, the second 

preliminary reinvestigation report and the submission made by Shanghai Taisheng Wind Power 

Equipment Co., Ltd (TSP) in response to the second preliminary reinvestigation report. I agree 

that my reinvestigation request raises complex issues. Further, I consider that you should be 

given adequate time to address the matters raised by TSP’s submission.  

 

The reinvestigation report should now be provided on or before Thursday, 5 March 2020. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 
Joan Fitzhenry 

Senior Member 

Anti-Dumping Review Panel 

31 January 2020 


